
Khalil, Samantha

From: Kim, Sabrina
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 6:25 PM
To: Deagle, Jordan; Theis, Rick; Khalil, Samantha; Holland, Alyx; Lamothe, Colleen
Cc: Stickney, Matt
Subject: RE: Procurement Call - Dial-in & Docs - 6:30pm
Attachments: PSPC Anticipated Delivery Calendar April 17 2020.pdf, Urgent Needs Tracker PPE FPT

Roll Up April 17 2020.pdf, PHAC - NESS - Active RFA - April 17 2020 (no changes
today).xlsx, ISED Call to Action Report April 17.pdf, PPE Offer of Donations tracker April
17 2020.pdf; FPT Collaborative PPE Procurement - April 17 2020.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi team — please see attached for the docs for tonight's call & below for the agenda.

Matt won't be joining us, it's hi

Dial-in: 613-960-7513/1-877-413-4877, Conf. ID: 3907604

Agenda
April 17, 2020

1) PSPC

i. New orders

ii. Recent and Upcoming deliveries — Contents, warehouse update, etc.

2) Health

L FPT urgent requests and shipments

ii. Drug supply

3) ISED

L Domestic manufacturing updates

4) Communications

5) Other business


